
Index

A

Aboriginal Business Canada	4
Aboriginal Community Corrections Initiative	10
Aboriginal Friendship Centres Program	1
Aboriginal Health	
Aboriginal Head Start Initiative	1
The Canada Prenatal Nutrition Program — First Nations and Inuit Component	1
Brighter Futures Initiative — First Nations and Inuit Component	1
Child Development Program	23
Parenting Skills	26
Community Mental Health Program	1
First Nations Child and Family Services Program	4
Non-Insured Health Benefits Program	4
Aboriginal Seniors	4
Reaching Out: A Guide to Communicating with Aboriginal Seniors	4
Aboriginal Women's Program	4
Family Violence Initiative	8
Self-government Initiative	8
Active Re-employment Benefits	36
Adoption	
International Adoption and the Immigration Process	55
National Adoption Desk	55
Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada: Farm Women's Bureau	71
Farm Women's Talent Bank	71
Gender-based Analysis	71
National Information Clearinghouse for Farm Women	71
Annual Meetings	71
AIDS	
Prevention of HIV/AIDS	28
Care and Treatment Initiatives	28
Annual Meetings — Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada and Farm Women	71

(The) Atlantic Virtual Women's Business Bureau	13
Alzheimer Wandering Registry	75

B

Breast Disease Research	19
Breast Cancer Initiatives	19
Ontario and Quebec Breast Implant Study	19
Brighter Futures Initiative — First Nations and Inuit Component	1
Child Development Program	23
Parenting Skills	26
Business Development Bank of Canada	15
Financing a Small Business: A Guide for Women Entrepreneurs	15
Business Immigration Program	54
Businesswomen in Trade Web Site	15

C

Canada Caregiver Resource Inventory	84
Canada Child Tax Benefit	89
Basic Annual Benefit	89
National Child Benefit Supplement (NCB)	89
Canada Education Savings Grant	39
Canada Millennium Scholarships Foundation	41
Canada Pension Plan	
Contributions During Child Rearing	77
Credit-Splitting after Divorce/Legal Annulment/Separation	77
Disability Benefits	36
Retirement Pension Program	77
Survivor Benefits	77
Canada Prenatal Nutrition Program	77
First Nations and Inuit Component	24
Canada's Drug Strategy	1
Canada Student Loans Program	26
Canada Study Grants	39
High-need Part-time Students	40
Students with Dependents	40
Students with Disabilities	40
Women in Doctoral Studies	40
Canadian Automobile Association	17
Canadian Forces	85
Canadian Heritage and Canadian Women in Communications Internship Program	30
Canadian Incidence Study of Reported Child Abuse and Neglect	48

Canadian International Development Agency (CIDA)	
Gender Equality Division	
Your Guide to Working with CIDA	97
Canadian Radio-television and Telecommunications Commission (CRTC) and	
Women in Communications Exchange Program	30
Canadian Women's Health Network	21
Care and Treatment Initiatives — HIV/AIDS	21
Caregiver Information	75
Alzheimer Wandering Registry	75
Canada Caregiver Resource Inventory	75
Caregiver Video: Labour of Love	84
Live-in Caregiver Program	56
Centres of Excellence for Women's Health Program	20
Child Care Visions	21
Child Development — Mental and Physical Health	23
Child Restraint Safety Network — Canadian Automobile Association	17
Child Restraint Systems	17
Child Support Initiative	45
Children's Special Allowances Program	91
Commemorations and Awards	29
Commemoration of the Contribution of Women to Canadian History	30
Jeanne Sauvé Internships Program: Canadian Women in Communications	30
Community Action Program for Children	
Community Action Program (CAPC)	24
The Canada Prenatal Nutrition Program	24
Community Mental Health Program — Aboriginal Health	1
Contributions during Child-Rearing — Canada Pension Plan (CPP)	77
Convention on the Rights of the Child	99
Convention Refugee and Humanitarian Class — Immigration	53
Women at Risk Program	53
Correctional Institution — Women Offenders	51
Correctional Program Strategy for Women Offenders	52
Credit-Splitting after Divorce/Legal Annulment/Separation	87
Cultural Programs	33
A Guide to Federal Programs for the Film and Video Sector	33
Additional Cultural Programs	33

D

Debt Reduction — Student Loans	42
Department of National Defence: Women in the Canadian Forces	85
Making Progress with Reforms Web Site	85
Recruiting Program	85

Sexual-Harassment and Sexual-Assault Complaints Toll-Free Line	85
Standard for Harassment and Racism Prevention (SHARP) Training Program	86
Department of Justice Grants and Contributions Fund	45
Disability Pension Benefits — Veterans	81
Survivors and Orphans Benefits	81

E

Emergency Repair Program — Housing	7
Employment Assistance	88
Active Re-employment Benefits	88
Employment Assistance Services	88
Entrepreneurs with Disabilities Program — Western Canada	37
Extended Interest Relief — Student Loans	43

F

Family Class — Immigration	53
Family Nutrition	18
Nutrition/Healthy Eating Program	18
Family Supplement to Employment Insurance	93
Family Support	45
Child Support Initiative	45
Family Support Enforcement	46
Family Violence in Canada: A Statistical Profile	47
Family Violence — Not a Private Problem	47
Family Violence Prevention Program	47
Family Violence Initiative	47
National Clearinghouse on Family Violence (NCFV)	47
Farm Women	71
Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada: Farm Women's Bureau	71
<i>Farm Family Health</i> Newsletter	72
Farm Women's Talent Bank	71
Information on the Farmer Mortality and Cancer Incidence Study	72
National Information Clearinghouse for Farm Women	71
Female Genital Mutilation	18
Financial Assistance	89
Canada Child Tax Benefit	89
Children's Special Allowances program	91
Goods and Services Tax/Harmonized Sales Tax (GST/HST) Credit	91
Financing a Small Business: A Guide for Women Entrepreneurs	15
Finding Data on Women: A Guide to Major Sources at Statistics Canada	65

First Nations Child and Family Services Program	4
Funerals, Burials and Gravemarkers	82

G

Gender-based Analysis	65
Gender-based Analysis Guide	66
Guaranteed Income Supplement (GIS) — Pensions	78
Guides	
Gender-based Analysis Guide	66
Guide to Federal Initiatives for Urban Aboriginal People	7
Guide to Federal Programs and Services for Children and Youth	23
A Guide to Federal Programs for the Film and Video Sector	32
Reaching Out: A Guide to Communicating with Aboriginal Seniors	4
Rural Resource Book 1998	73
Safe Living Guide — A Guide to Home Safety for Seniors	76
Seniors Guide to Federal Programs and Services	76
Studying in Canada: A Guide for International Students	58
Your Guide to Government of Canada Services and Support for Small Business	16
Your Guide to Working with CIDA	97

H

Half-way Houses — Aboriginal Offenders	11
Health Canada's Division of Aging and Seniors	76
Health Care — Veterans	82
Treatment and Other Health-Related Benefits	82
Veterans Independence Program (VIP)	82
Health-Related Research	
Breast-Disease Research	19
Canadian Incidence Study of Reported Child Abuse and Neglect	48
Centres of Excellence for Women's Health Program	20
Canadian Women's Health Network	21
Child Care Visions	21
Population Health Fund	21
Women and Clinical Trials	23
Her Own Way: Advice for the Woman Traveller	15
High-need Part-time Students — Canada Study Grants	40
HIV/AIDS	
Prevention of HIV/AIDS	28
Care and Treatment Initiatives	28
(The) Host Program — New Canadians	57

Housing	
Emergency Repair Program	72
Home Adaptation for Seniors Independence	77
Shelter Enhancement Program - Family Violence	48
Residential Rehabilitation Assistance Program	37
Urban Native Non-profit Housing Program	7

I

Immigration	
Business Immigration Program	54
Convention Refugee and Humanitarian Class	53
Family Class	53
Independent Class	54
Women at Risk Program	53
Income Support Programs	
Family Supplement to Employment Insurance	93
Maternity, Parental and Sickness Benefits	94
Indian and Inuit Health Careers Program	6
Industry Canada and the Canadian Women in Communications Exchange Program	30
Information on the Farmer Mortality and Cancer Incidence Study	72
(The) Interest Relief Plan — Student Loans	43
International Adoption	55
International Adoption and the Immigration Process	55
National Adoption Desk	55
International Child Abductions: A Manual for Parents	49

J

Jeanne Sauvé Internships Program: Canadian Women in Communications	30
Canadian Heritage and CWC Internships Program	30
Canadian Radio-television and Telecommunications Centre and CWC Exchange Program	30
Industry Canada and CWC Exchange Program	30

L

Live-in Caregiver Program	56
---------------------------------	----

M

Making Progress with Reforms Web Site — Canadian Forces	85
Maternity, Parental and Sickness Benefits — Income Support Programs	94

Medication Matters: How you can help seniors use medication safely	76
Millennium Scholarships	29
“(Our) Missing Children” Program	49
Missing Childrens Registry	49
Travel/Reunification Program	49
Multiculturalism Program	59

N

National Adoption Desk	55
National Clearinghouse on Family Violence (NCFV)	47
National Information Clearinghouse for Farm Women	71
National Native Alcohol and Drug Abuse Program	1
National Strategy on Community Safety and Crime Prevention	48
Native Courtworker Program	10
New Canadians	57
A Newcomer’s Introduction to Canada	57
The Host program	57
A Workbook for Community Planning: Helping communities work together to help newcomers	58
(The) Next World Conference on Women and Sport (2002)	33
Nobody’s Perfect — Parenting	26
Non-Insured Health Benefits Program — Aboriginal Health	3
Nutrition/Healthy Eating Program	18

O

Offenders	
Aboriginal Community Corrections Initiative	10
Correctional Institutions	51
Correctional Program Strategy for Women Offenders	52
Native Courtworker Program	10
Okimaw Ohci Healing Lodge — Aboriginal Offenders	11
Programming for Aboriginal Inmates and Released Offenders	11
Half-way Houses	11
Old Age Security (OAS) Program	
Old Age Security Pension (OAS)	78
Guaranteed Income Supplement (GIS)	78
Spouse’s and Widowed Spouse’s Allowance (SPA)	78
Ontario and Quebec Breast Implant Study	19
Opportunities Fund for Persons with Disabilities	35

“Our Missing Children” Program	49
Missing Childrens Registry	49
Travel/Reunification Program.....	49

P

Palliative Care: Info Sheet for Seniors	76
Passports/Travel Documents and Children	50
Pensions	
Canada Pension Plan	77
Contributions during Child-Rearing	77
Disability Benefits	77
Retirement Pension	77
Survivors Benefits.....	77
Credit-Splitting after Divorce/Legal Annulment/Separation	78
Disability Pension Benefits — Veterans	81
Survivors and Orphans Benefits	81
Old Age Security (OAS) Program	78
Guaranteed Income Supplement	78
Old Age Security Basic Pension	78
Spouse’s and Widowed Spouse’s Allowance (SPA)	78
Policy Research Fund	66
Population Health Fund	21
Postpartum Parent Support Program	25
Prevention of HIV/AIDS	28
Prime Minister’s Awards for Teaching Excellence	32
Programming for Aboriginal Inmates and Released Offenders	11
Half-way Houses	11
Other Programs	11
Promotion of Breastfeeding Program	25

R

Reaching Out: A Guide to Communicating with Aboriginal Seniors	4
Recruiting Program — Canadian Forces	85
Repaying Student Loans: Tax Credit, Interest Relief and Debt Reduction	42
Residential Rehabilitation Assistance Program - Housing	92
Resources for Business Women	16
Retirement Pension — CPP	77
Rural Resource Book 1998	73

S

Safe Living Guide — A Guide to Home Safety for Seniors	76
Self-employment Assistance Program	16
Self-government Initiative — Aboriginals	8
Seniors	
Reaching Out: A Guide to Communicating with Aboriginal Seniors	4
Seniors Guide to Federal Programs and Services	76
Sexual-Harassment and Sexual-Assault Complaints Toll-Free Line — Canadian Forces	85
Shelter Enhancement Program — Housing (Family Violence)	48
Skills Loans and Grants	88
Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council of Canada	
Special Fellowships: The Thérèse F. Casgrain Fellowship	63
Strategic Grant Programs: Women and Change	63
Special Needs Assistance	88
Special Research Fellowships: The Thérèse F. Casgrain Fellowship	63
Sport	
The Next World Conference on Women and Sport (2002)	33
Spouse's and Widowed Spouse's Allowance (SPA) — Old Age Security (OAS) Program	78
Standard for Harassment and Racism Prevention (SHARP) Training Program — Canadian Forces	86
Statistics Canada: Target Groups Analysis Project	64
Status of Women Canada	
Finding Data on Women: A Guide to Major Sources at Statistics Canada	65
Gender-based Analysis Guide	66
Policy Research Fund	66
Women's Program	67
Students with Dependents — Canada Study Grants	40
Students with Disabilities — Canada Study Grants	40
Studying in Canada: A Guide for International Students	58
Substance Abuse	
Canada's Drug Strategy	26
Tobacco Control Initiative	27
Survivors and Orphans Benefits — Veterans	81

T

Targeted Earnings Supplements	88
Targeted Wage Subsidies	88
Tax Deduction for Interest Paid on Student Loans	42
(The) Thérèse F. Casgrain Fellowship	63
Tobacco Control Initiative	27

Travel	
Her Own Way: Advice to the Woman Traveller	40
Passports/Travel Documents and Children	50
Travel/Reunification Program	49
Treatment and Other Health-Related Benefits — Veterans	82

U

Urban Native Non-Profit Housing Program	7
---	---

V

Veterans	
Additional Programs and Services	82
Assistance Fund	82
Funerals, Burials and Gravemarkers	82
Health Care	82
Treatment and Other Health-Related Benefits	82
Veterans Independence Program (VIP)	82
Disability Pension Benefits	81
Survivors and Orphans Benefits	81
The Veterans Review and Appeal Board	83
War Veterans Allowance	82

W

War Veterans Allowance	82
Welcome to Parenting: The First Six Years	26
Western Canada	13
Entrepreneurs with Disabilities Program	13
Women's Enterprise Initiative	14
WITT National Network: Women in Trades, Technology, Operations and Blue Collar Work	85
Women and HIV/AIDS	28
Women and Clinical Trials	23
Women at Risk Program — Immigration	53
Women in Doctoral Studies	40
Women in Sport	33
The Next world Conference on Women and Sport (2002)	33
Women Offenders	50
Women's Enterprise Initiative — Western Canada	13
Women's Program — Status of Women Canada	67
(A) Workbook for Community Planning: Helping communities work together to help newcomers	58

Y

Your Guide to Government of Canada Services and Support for Small Business 16

Your Guide to Working with CIDA 97

Youth Employment Strategy 95

Youth Link 95

Youth Resource Network of Canada 95

Quick Reference to Internet Addresses

A

Aboriginal Business Canada	http://abc.gc.ca
Aboriginal Community Corrections Initiative	http://www.sgc.gc.ca
Aboriginal Women's Program	http://www.pch.gc.ca
Active Re-employment Benefits	http://www.hrdc-drhc.gc.ca
Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada, Department of	http://www.agr.ca
AIDS/HIV	http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/hiv_aids
Alzheimer Wandering Registry	http://www.alzheimer.ca
Atlantic Virtual Women's Business Bureau	http://www.bizbureau.com

B

Brighter Futures Initiative	http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/hppb/childhood-youth
Business Development Bank of Canada	http://www.bdc.ca
Businesswomen in Trade Web Site	http://www.infoexport.gc.ca/businesswomen/menu-e.asp

C

Canada Caregiver Resource Inventory	http://www.vac-acc.gc.ca
Canada Child Tax Benefit	http://www.rc.gc.ca/cctb-gstc
Canada Education Savings Grants	http://www.hrdc-drhc.gc.ca/student_loans
Canada Millennium Partnership Program	http://www.millennium.gc.ca
Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation	http://www.cmhc-schl.gc.ca
Canada Pension Plan	http://www.hrdc-drhc.gc.ca/isp
Canada Prenatal Nutrition Program	http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/hppb/childhood-youth
Canada's Drug Strategy	http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/hppb/childhood-youth
Canada Student Loans Program	http://www.hrdc-drhc.gc.ca/student_loans
Canada Study Grants	http://www.hrdc-drhc.gc.ca/student_loans
Canadian Forces	http://www.dnd.gc.ca
Canadian Heritage	http://www.pch.gc.ca
Canadian HIV/AIDS Clearinghouse	http://www.cpha.ca

Canadian Incidence Study of Reported Child Abuse and Neglect	http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/childhood-youth
Canadian International Development Agency	http://www.acdi-cida.gc.ca
Canadian Women in Communications	http://www.cwc-afc.on.ca
Canadian Women's Health Network	http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/datapcb.datawhb
Centres of Excellence for Women's Health Program	http://hc-sc.gc.ca/datapcb/datawhb/cewheng.htm
Child Care Visions	http://www.globalx.net/esp-eps
Child Restraint Systems in Motor Vehicles	http://www.tc.gc.ca/roadsafety
Child Support Initiative	http://canada.justice.gc.ca
Children's Special Allowances Program	http://www.rc.gc.ca
Commemoration of the Contribution of Women to Canadian History	http://parkscanada.pch.gc.ca/nhs/nhs_e.htm
Community Action Program for Children	http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/hppb/childhood-youth
Community Mental Health Program	http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/hppb/childhood-youth
Convention on the Rights of the Child	http://www.pch.gc.ca/ddp-hrd
Correctional Institutions	http://www.csc-ccc.gc.ca
Correctional Program Strategy for Women Offenders	http://www.csc-ccc.gc.ca

Department of Indian Affairs and Northern Development	http://www.inac.gc.ca
Department of Justice Grants and Contributions Fund	http://canada.justice.gc.ca
Department of National Defence	http://www.dnd.ca
Disability Pension Benefits (Veterans)	http://vac-acc.gc.ca

Emergency Repair Program	http://www.cmhc-schl.gc.ca/ah-al/en/erp.html
Employment Assistance Services	http://www.hrdc-drhc.gc.ca
Entrepreneurs with Disabilities Program — Western Canada	http://www.wd.gc.ca

Family Supplement to Employment Insurance	http://www.hrdc-drhc.gc.ca/common/income.shtml
Family Support Enforcement	http://canada.justice.gc.ca
Family Violence in Canada: A Statistical Profile	http://www.statcan.ca
Family Violence — Not a Private Problem	http://www.rcmp-grc.gc.ca/html/fam-vi.e.htm
Family Violence Prevention Program	http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/nc-cn
<i>Farm Family Health</i> Newsletter	http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/hpb/lcdc/publicat/farmfam/
Farm Women's Bureau	http://www.agr.ca
Farm Women's Talent Bank	http://www.agr.ca
Female Genital Mutilation	http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/datapcb/datawhb
Financing a Small Business: A Guide for Women Entrepreneurs	http://www.bdc.ca

Finding Data on Women: A Guide to Major Sources at Statistics Canada <http://www.swc-cfc.gc.ca>
First Nations Child and Family Services Program <http://www.inac.gc.ca>
Funerals, Burials and Gravemarkers <http://vac-acc.gc.ca>

G

Gender-based Analysis Guide <http://www.swc-cfc.gc.ca>
Goods and Services Tax/Harmonized Sales Tax (GST/HST) Credit <http://www.rc.gc.ca/cctb-gstc>
Guaranteed Income Supplement (GIS) <http://www.rc.gc.ca/cctb-gstc>
Guide to Federal Initiatives for Urban Aboriginal People . . . http://canada.gc.ca/depts/agencies/pco/aborguide/guide_e.html
Guide to Federal Programs and Services for Children and Youth <http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/childhood-youth>
(A) Guide to Federal Programs for the Film and Video Sector <http://www.pch.gc.ca/culture/english.htm>

H

Human Resources Development Canada <http://www.hrdc-drhc.gc.ca>
Health Canada <http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca>
Health Canada's Division of Aging and Seniors <http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/seniors-aines>
Her Own Way: Advice for the Woman Traveller <http://www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca/travel/consular/16009-e.htm>
HIV/AIDS http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/hppb/hiv_aids
Home Adaptation for Seniors' Independence <http://www.cmhc-schl.gc.ca/ah-al/en/hasi.html>
(The) Host Program <http://cicnet.ci.gc.ca/english/newcomer/host-fs3.html>

I

Immigration <http://cicnet.ci.gc.ca/english/coming/emain.html>
Indian and Inuit Health Careers Program <http://www.hc-sc.ca/msb>
Information on the Farmer Mortality and Cancer Incidence Study <http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/hpb/lcdc/bc>
International Adoption and the Immigration Process <http://cicnet.ci.gc.ca>
International Child Abductions:
A Manual for Parents http://www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca/travel/consular/child_abductions-e.htm
Interest Relief Plan (student loans) http://www.hrdc-drhc.gc.ca/student_loans
 The Interest Relief Plan
 Extended Interest Relief
 Debt Reduction

J

Jeanne Sauvé Internships Program: Canadian Women in Communications <http://www.cwc-afc.on.ca>
Canadian Heritage Internship Program <http://www.pch.gc.ca>
CRTC Exchange Program <http://www.crtc.gc.ca>
Industry Canada Exchange Program <http://strategis.ic.gc.ca>

L

Live-in Caregiver Program <http://cicnet.ci.gc.ca>

M

Making Progress with Reforms Web Site http://www.dnd.ca/menu/reforms/people_e.htm

Maternity, Parental and Sickness Benefits <http://www.hrdc-drhc.gc.ca/common/income.shtml>

Medical Services Branch — Health Canada <http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/msb>

Medication Matters: How you can help seniors use medication safely <http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/hppb>

Millennium Scholarships <http://millenniumscholarships.ca>

Missing Children's Registry <http://www.childcybersearch.ca>

Multiculturalism Program <http://www.pch.gc.ca/multi/>

N

National Aboriginal Achievement Foundation <http://www.naaf.ca>

National Adoption Desk <http://www.hrdc-drhc.gc.ca>

National Clearinghouse on Family Violence <http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/nc-cn>

National Information Clearinghouse for Farm Women <http://www.agr.ca>

National Native Alcohol and Drug Abuse Program <http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/msb>

National Strategy on Community Safety and Crime Prevention <http://www.crime-prevention.org>

Native Courtworker Program <http://canada.justice.gc.ca>

(A) Newcomer's Introduction to Canada <http://cicnet.ci.gc.ca>

(The) Next World Conference on Women and Sport <http://www.iwg.women-and-sport.org>

Nobody's Perfect <http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/hppb/childhood-youth>

Non-Insured Health Benefits Program (Aboriginal) <http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca>

Nutrition/Healthy Eating Program <http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/hppb/nutrition>

O

Okimaw Ohci Healing Lodge <http://csc-scc.gc.ca>

Old Age Security (OAS) Program <http://www.hrdc-drhc.gc.ca/isp>

Opportunities Fund for Persons with Disabilities <http://www.hrdc-drhc.gc.ca>

"Our Missing Children" Program <http://www.childcybersearch.org/rcmp/rcmp4.htm>

P

Palliative Care: Info Sheet for Seniors <http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca>

Participation in Multilateral Conferences on International Indigenous Issues <http://www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca>

Passports/Travel Documents for Children <http://www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca/passport/pass.htm>

Pensions <http://www.hrdc-drhc.gc.ca/isp>

Policy Research Fund <http://www.swc-cfc.gc.ca>

Population Health Fund <http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/hppb/phdd>
Postpartum Parent Support Program <http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/hppb/childhood-youth>
Prevention of HIV/AIDS http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/hppb/hiv_aids
Prime Minister's Awards for Teaching Excellence <http://www.schoolnet.ca>
Programming for Aboriginal Inmates and Released Offenders <http://csc-scc.gc.ca>
Promotion of Breastfeeding Program <http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/hppb/childhood-youth>

R

Reaching Out: A Guide to Communicating with Aboriginal Seniors <http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca>
Recruiting Program (Canadian Forces) <http://www.dnd.ca>
Residential Rehabilitation Assistance Program <http://www.cmhc-schl.gc.ca/ah-al/en/ownerrrap.html>
Resources for Business Women <http://strategis.ic.gc>
Revenue Canada <http://www.rc.gc.ca>
Rural Resource Book 1998 <http://www.rural.gc.ca>

S

Safe Living Guide — A Guide to Home Safety for Seniors <http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca>
Self-employment Assistance Program <http://hrdc-drhc.gc.ca>
Self-government Initiative <http://www.pch.gc.ca>
Seniors Guide to Federal Programs and Services <http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/seniors-aines/seniors/pubs/guide.htm>
Shelter Enhancement Program <http://www.cmhc-schl.gc.ca>
Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council of Canada (SSHRC) <http://www.sshrc.ca>
Standard for Harassment and Racism Prevention (SHARP) Training Program <http://www.dnd.ca>
Status of Women Canada <http://www.swc-cfc.gc.ca>
Statistics Canada <http://www.statcan.ca>
Strategic Grant Programs: Women and Change <http://www.sshrc.ca>
Studying in Canada: A Guide for International Students <http://cicnet.ci.gc.ca>
Survivors and Orphans Benefits (Veterans) <http://vac-acc.gc.ca>

T

Tax Deduction for Interest Paid on Student Loans <http://www.rc.gc.ca>
Thérèse F. Casgrain Fellowship <http://www.sshrc.ca>
Tobacco Control Initiative <http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/hppb/tobaccoreduction>
Travel/Reunification Program <http://www.childcybersearch.org>
Treatment and Other Health-Related Benefits (Veterans) <http://vac-acc.gc.ca>

U

Urban Native Non-Profit Housing Program <http://www.cmhc-schl.gc.ca>

V

- Veterans Affairs Canada <http://vac-acc.gc.ca>
 Veterans Independence Program
 Veterans Review and Appeal Board

W

- War Veterans Allowance <http://vac-acc.gc.ca>
Welcome to Parenting: The First Six Years <http://www.cfc-efc.ca/fsc/>
Women's Health Bureau <http://www.hc-sc.gc.ca/datapcb/datawhb>
WITT National Network <http://www.wittnn.com>
Women at Risk Program <http://cicnet.ci.gc.ca/english/coming/emain.html>
Women's Enterprise Initiative — Western Canada <http://www.wd.gc.ca>
Western Economic Diversification Canada (WD) <http://www.wd.gc.ca>
Women's Program (Status of Women Canada) <http://www.swc-cfc.gc.ca>
(A) Workbook for Community Planning: Helping communities
 work together to help newcomers <http://cicnet.ci.gc.ca/english/newcomer/workbook/wbk-01e.html>

Y

- Your Guide to Government of Canada Services and Support for Small Business <http://strategis.ic.gc.ca/smeguide>
Your Guide to Working with CIDA <http://www.acdi-cida.gc.ca/busine-e.htm>
Youth Employment Strategy
 Youth Link <http://youth.hrdc-drhc.gc.ca/ythlink/ythlink.shtml>
 Youth Resource Network of Canada <http://www.youth.gc.ca>

Feedback: Help Us to Serve You Better

We are interested in your views on this guide. Please take a few minutes to respond to the questions below:

1. How would you rate the guide in terms of:

	Excellent	Good	Fair	Poor
Organization	_____	_____	_____	_____
Clarity	_____	_____	_____	_____
Level of Detail	_____	_____	_____	_____
Completeness	_____	_____	_____	_____
Correctness	_____	_____	_____	_____
Usefulness	_____	_____	_____	_____

2. For what purpose did you use this guide?

3. For your purposes, did this guide provide you with enough information on each of the topics reviewed to determine whether the program or service could be of benefit to you?

- yes Why _____
- no Why not _____

4. Please offer any suggestions for improving the next version of this guide.

5. We'd like to have a better idea of who is using this guide. Please tell us about yourself or your organization:

a) What type of organization are you involved with?

volunteer, non-profit

academic/research institution

government, please specify _____

private enterprise, please specify _____

b) Who is your clientele?

aboriginal individuals/families

low or modest income individuals/families

new mothers/parents and children

offenders

seniors

veterans

victims of violence

other, please specify _____

c) Do you use a computer:

in your organization or business

in your home

at a free site (e.g. library, school)

d) Do you use the Internet?

yes no

To be put on our mailing list for future versions of this guide, please provide us with your name and address:

Name: _____

Organization (if applicable) _____

Address: _____

Please return the completed survey or order sheet by fax to (613) 957-7835, or by mail to the address below:

Guide for Women

Communications and Consultations

Status of Women Canada

360 Albert Street, Suite 700

Ottawa, ON K1A 1C3
